
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Molalla City Council  
Meeting located at: Molalla Adult Center  

315 Kennel , Molalla, OR 97038 
 

July 9, 2014 
Regular Meeting Agenda   

 
No Work Session  
Business  meeting will begin at 7:00PM.  The Council has adopted Public Participation Rules. Public comment cards are 
available at the entry desk. Request to speak must be turned into to the Mayor prior to the start of the regular Council meeting. 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER – 1,039th Regular Meeting 

 
A. Call the meeting to order  
B. Flag Salute 
C. Roll Call 

 
2. COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
A. Minutes: June 25, 2014 -  Motion to Approve 
B. Minutes: Planning Commission Work Session  – Informational Only  
C. Minutes: Transportation Advisory Committee  

 
3. AWARDS & RECOGNITIONS  
4. PROCLAMATIONS  

 
5. PUBLIC HEARINGS  
 

A. Proposed Island Annexation Hearing  
 

6. CONTINUING BUSINESS 
7. RESOLUTIONS 

 
8. ORDINANCES   
 

A. Ordinance 2014 – 06 To Ordinance 2014-25: Annexing Island Territory Into The City Of Molalla, 
Withdrawing The Territory From Special Districts, Amending The Comprehensive Plan And Rezoning 
Property.  

B. Ordinance 2014 – 26: Repealing Ordinance 2007-06B An Ordinance Relating To Sewer Utility In 
The City Of Molalla Establishing Utility License Fee; Declaring An Emergency  
 

C. Ordinance 2014 – 27: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 2007-07 An Ordinance Relating To 
Water Utility In The City Of Molalla Establishing Utility License Fee; Declaring An Emergency  
 

D. Ordinance 2014 – 28: An Ordinance Repealing Ordinance 2007-07 An Ordinance Relating To 
Water Utility In The City Of Molalla Establishing Utility License Fee; Declaring An Emergency  
 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

9. NEW BUSINESS  
A. City Manager Salary Increase – Motion to approve  

 
10. REPORTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 

 
A. City Manager/Staff Reports –  Dan Huff  

11. EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 

12. ADJOURNMENT 



Minutes of the Molalla City Council Regular Meeting 
Molalla Adult Center 

315 Kennel Ave., Molalla, OR  97038 
Wednesday June 25, 2014 

 

ATTENDANCE: Mayor Rogge, Present; Councilor Pottle, Present; Councilor 
Clark, Present; Councilor Thompson, Present; Councilor Griswold, Present; 
Councilor Boreth, Present; Councilor Cook, Present. 

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE:  City Manager Dan Huff, Present; HR Coordinator 
Peggy Johnson, Present; Finance Director Heather Penni, Present. 

COMMUNICATIONS AND PUBLIC COMMENT:   

 A. Minutes – June 11, 2014 

Councilor Pottle made a motion to accept the minutes from June 11, 2014.  
Councilor Clark seconded.  Motion approved (7-0)  Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor 
Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor 
Griswold, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye; Councilor Cook, Aye. 

 B. Minutes – Planning Commission  

Information only 

CM Huff introduced Diana Hadley.  Diana is the City’s new Library Director. 

Lucy Allison-Pursley, 701 N. Molalla Ave. Thanked Council for extending the 
hours of the Aquatic Center.  She stated that there was a Friends of the Pool 
meeting held and one of the coordinators from Tigard/Tualatin pool District 
attended and gave some good information on the process of creating a pool district.  

Mayor Rogge stated that having brochures with costs and information would be 
helpful for future patrons. 

Councilor Boreth stated that having the people from the Tigard/Tualatin pool is a 
great resource.  He asked if the Friends of the Pool has created a non-profit.  He 
was advised that they are working on it. 



Councilor Pottle thanked Ms. Allison-Pursley for being a spokesperson for the 
Friends of the Pool. 

Councilor Cook stated that he attended the Friends of the Pool meeting. He 
mentioned that it was a promising meeting and also sobering because of what the 
group has to do to create a pool district.   

Councilor Thompson stated that a membership drive may not be in the best 
interest.  He stated that if they succeed with a pool district, the funding structure 
will change.  

NEW BUSINESS 

 A. OLCC Application – Longbranch Bar & Grill 

Sarah Quier, 30428 S. Wall St., Colton. And Matthew Kieling, 8895 S. Heinz Rd., 
Canby.  Matt stated that he and Sarah are leasing the building from Mt. Govro.  
Councilor Pottle asked if there would any affiliation with the owner of the 
building.  She was advised that there will be no affiliation with Mr. Govro. 

Councilor Boreth asked how they came to lease the business, he also asked if there 
would be entertainment.  He was advised that they tried to lease the White Horse 
but that didn’t work out.  He was also advised there they will have entertainment.  
Councilor Clark made a motion to approve the OLCC Application.  Councilor 
Pottle Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; 
Councilor Boreth, Aye; Councilor Cook, Aye. 

 B. ODOT Work Letter Agreement: Hwy 213; Mulino Road to   
  Blackman’s Corner 

CM Huff stated that ODOT is repaving Hwy 213.  As part of the project from 
Toliver to Hwy 211 the City has utilities and the responsibility to relocate or adjust 
the lines falls on the City.  This contract covers the work to meet the requirements. 

Councilor Boreth asked about a clause stating that the City is responsible for 
paying the entire share of the charges for the project.  He asked what happens if the 



project goes over the estimate.  CM Huff stated that the clause is very common.  
He also stated that he didn’t feel the cost would exceed the estimate. 

Councilor Clark made a motion to authorize CM Huff to sign the ODOT work 
letter agreement.  Councilor Griswold Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor 
Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, 
Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye; Councilor Cook, Aye. 

RESOLUTIONS 

 A. Resolution 2014-07 – Amending Resolution 2013-10, Making  
  Appropriations For The Fiscal Year 2013/2014 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to approve Resolution 2014-07.  Councilor 
Boreth Seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, 
Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; 
Councilor Boreth, Aye; Councilor Cook, Aye. 

REPORTS & ANNOUNCEMENT 

Finance Direct Penni advised that the current budget and audit is on the City’s 
website.  She also stated that tomorrow there will be a meet and greet at the 
Library to greet Diana and say our farewells to Glenda. 

HR Coordinator Peggy Johnson welcomed Library Director Hadley, she also 
wished Glenda the best in her retirement. 

Councilor Boreth also wished Glenda the best in her retirement and welcome to 
Diana.  He also wished everyone a safe and happy Independence Day. 

Councilor Griswold stated that the VFW would be having a pancake feed at the 
City Park the night of the 3rd through noon the 4th. 

Councilor Boreth made a motion to close regular session and open Executive 
Session.  Councilor Pottle seconded.  Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; 
Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; 
Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor Boreth, Aye; Councilor Cook, Aye. 

 



ADJOURNMENT 

Councilor Thompson made a motion to adjourn.  Councilor Boreth seconded.  
Motion approved (7-0) Mayor Rogge, Aye; Councilor Pottle, Aye; Councilor 
Thompson, Aye; Councilor Clark, Aye; Councilor Griswold, Aye; Councilor 
Boreth, Aye; Councilor Cook, Aye. 

 

 

____________________________  __________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder   Mayor Debbie Rogge 



Minutes of the Molalla Planning Commission Special Work Study Session 
Molalla City Hall Conference Room 

117 N. Molalla Avenue, Molalla OR 97038 
Monday, June 23, 2014 

 
 
ATTENDANCE: Chair Burroughs, Vice-Chair Ferris, Commissioner Jacob, 
Commissioner Welty, Commissioner Harrison and non-voting member Torsen present. 
Commissioner Beattie, Commissioner Ruppel, and non-voting member Sharp absent.   
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Council Liaison Griswold and Mayor Rogge 
 
STAFF: City Manager Huff and Clackamas County Planner Martha Fritzie 
 
DISCUSSION ITEM – Draft Comprehensive Plan: 
 
Chair Burroughs opened the meeting at 7:00pm and dispensed with formal meeting 
procedures due to the meeting being a Work Study Session and no public was present.  
 
A brief over view of the draft Comprehensive Plan update was provided by City 
Manager Huff. County Planner Fritzie provided a more in depth discussion of the update 
process and components of the Comprehensive Plan update.   
 
Commissioners were encouraged to provide all comments to Staff for revisions to either 
Huff or Fritzie.  
 
Staff will provide Commissioners with hard copies of the Park Plan and the Downtown 
Plan.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Jake Burroughs, Chair     Dan Huff, City Manager 
 



Minutes of the Molalla Transportation Advisory Committee 
Molalla City Hall Conference Room 

117 N. Molalla Avenue, Molalla OR 97038 
Tuesday, June 24, 2014 

 
 
ATTENDANCE: Chair Fred Countryman, Member Ferris, Member Countryman, 
Member Avison.   
 
ALSO IN ATTENDANCE: Council Liaison Thompson and Griswold.  
 
STAFF: City Manager Huff  
 
DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
 
The Committee discussed the following: 
 
Priorities Including: 

a. Highway 211 
b. 5-year Capital Improvement Plan 
c. Street Utility/Gas Tax 
d. Highway 211 “Y” Safety Issues 
e. Speed and Safety issues on north Highway 211 near Vaughn Road 

 
The Committee, by consensus, agreed that Staff would prepare a letter to ODOT from 
the Committee identifying safety issues near the Y on 211 and speed issues near 
Vaughn Road.  
 
Staff also informed the Committee of new Public Works Director, Jennifer Sherman who 
begins her employment on July 1, 2014.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Meeting adjourned at 7:33 pm. 
 
 
 
 
____________________________  _______________________________ 
Fred Countryman, Chair     Dan Huff, City Manager 
 

 



















































 
 

STAFF REPORT 
 

TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: City Manager 
 
DATE: June 4, 2014 
 
SUBJECT: CITY INITIATED ISLAND ANNEXATION AND ZONE CHANGE 
 
FILE No.: City File Number P-6-14 
 
This matter is scheduled for public hearing during the regular June 4, 2014 meeting of the 
City of Molalla Planning Commission at 7:00PM at the Adult Center, 315 Kennel Ave., 
Molalla, OR.  
_____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
I. SUMMARY  

 
This Staff Report is in regards to a proposed legislative city initiated island annexation and zone 
change that requires the Planning Commission to make certain land use decisions and 
recommendations to the Molalla City Council prior to a final Council ordinance adoption. This 
particular action involves 96 properties located within the Molalla Urban Growth Area (UGA) 
that meet statutory definitions of islands that can be annexed by the City of Molalla (Exhibit A). 
The Commission will notice by examining the water and sewer connection map and property 
spreadsheet (Exhibits C & D) that 42 of the identified properties are fully served by the City of 
Molalla with water and sewer service and 18 have partial city services.  
 
This proposal will be evaluated by the Planning Commission based on the following criteria: 
 

1. Does this proposal comply with the Statewide Planning Goals? 
2. Can properties affected by this proposal be adequately served by urban services? 
3. Does this proposal comply with the Comprehensive Plan? 
4. Does this proposal comply with applicable Oregon Administrative Rules? 

 



2 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

Following legal review and adherance to statutory notification requirements the proposed 
annexation appears to satisfy applicable approval criteria. Based on the following Findings, Staff 
recommends that the Planing Commission recommend approval of the island annexation and 
accompanying zone changes to the City Council. 
 
 
GENERAL INFORMATION 
 
Based on the attached map(s) (Exhibits A, B and C) and spreadsheet (Exhibit D) the Planning 
Commissions deliberation of this matter affects 96 individual properties throughout the west 
portion of the City of Molalla Urban Growth Area. All properties were mailed an individual 
public notice (Exhibit E) and provided a map (Exhibit A) to identify their individual ownership. 
Public notice was provided in the Molalla Pioneer and posted on the City website. Notice to the 
Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) was also provided within the 
required notification timeframe.  
 
The subject properties comply with various definitions of “islands” as described in ORS 222.750 
(Exhibit F). Each of these properties will also recieve the appropriate city zoning designation that 
complies with the underlying Comprehensive Plan designation as shown on the spreadsheet. No 
Comprehensive Land Use designations will be affected by this action.  
 
 
EXHIBITS 
 
Exhibit A Property Vicinity Map 
Exhibit B Zoning Map 
Exhibit C Existing Water and Sewer connections Map 
Exhibit D Property Spreadsheet 
Exhibit E Public Notice 
Exhibit F ORS 211.750  
 
 
PROCEDURES  
 
This specific action is specific to the identified 96 properties and will not affect other properties 
not shown or shall approve development of the properties identified. This is a legislative action 
but because the City is applying compliant city zones to these properties a quasi judicial hearing 
process is required. During this hearing the Commission will receive the subject staff report, take 
written and verbal testimony, consider facts and criteria and render a decision based on the 
information available.  
 
To date Staff has received nine (9) phone calls or personal visits at City Hall but no written 
testimony.  
 



3 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

To assist the Planning Commission in forming a recommendation regarding this matter, Staff 
offers the following Findings. Should the Commission move to provide a recommendation a 
final decision document will be prepared for the Chair’s signature. 
 
PROCEDURAL FINDINGS 
 

1. The City of Molalla is initiating a legislative island annexation of 96 individual properties 
located within the Molalla Urban Growth Area. The process will also include zone 
changes for all 96 properties from Clackamas County zoning to a compliant City of 
Molalla zoning district as detailed on the attached zoning map (Exhibit B) and property 
attribute spreadsheet (Exhibit D).  

 
2. Notice of Proposed Land Use Regulation Amendment (DLCD Form 1) was electronically 

mailed to the Department of Land of Conservation and Development (DLCD) on April 
25, 2014. 

 
3. On April 29, 2014 Notice of Public Hearing before the Molalla Planning Commission 

was mailed to all record owners of the property proposed to be annexed and rezoned.  
The Notice was published in the Molalla Pioneer on May 14, 2014 and posted on the City 
of Molalla Website.  

 
4. The City of Molalla has not received written testimony or correspondence from property owners 

concerning the proposed annexation and zone change as of the print of this staff report.  
 

5. This matter came before the Molalla Planning Commission for consideration on June 4, 
2014. The Planning Commission received the staff report, and heard public testimony.  

 

Conclusion:  The procedural findings noted above are adequate to support the Planning 
Commission’s recommendation on the requested annexation and zone changes. 
 

 
II. DECISION CRITERIA AND SUBSTANTIVE FINDINGS OF FACT 
 
Chapter 222.750 of the Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) provides procedures for annexation of 
unincorporated territory surrounded by Cities. In addition, state statute requires that proposed 
amendments to Molalla's Zoning Map be consistent with the Statewide Planning Goals.  Finally, 
Section 19.7.300 of the Development Code provides specific local criteria for approving a zone 
change. 
 
The requested annexation and zone changes are measured here against these state and local 
criteria.  The results of this analysis are presented as proposed Findings of Fact below. 
 
 

COMPLIANCE WITH ANNEXATION PROCEDURES OF ORS CHAPTER 222.750 
 
Chapter 222.750 of the Oregon Revised Statutes provides the procedures for annexing 
unincorporated territory to the City of Molalla (Exhibit F).    



4 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

 
Finding: The subject annexation and zone change complies with ORS 222.750 and has been 

reviewed by legal counsel for legal and case law purposes.  
 
ORS 222.111(2) provides that “A proposal for annexation of territory to a city may be initiated 
by the legislative body of the city, on its own motion, or by a petition to the legislative body of the 
city by owners of real property in the territory to be annexed.” 
 
Finding: The City Council of the City of Molalla by its own motion has initiated this action as 

a legislative body and the action complies with statutory requirements.  
 
Conclusion:  The annexation and zone change proposal conforms to the procedures provided 

by ORS Chapter 222.750 for annexation of unincorporated territory surrounded 
by the City of Molalla. 

 
 
CONSISTENCY WITH THE STATEWIDE PLANNING GOALS 
 
Goal 1: Citizen Involvement.  To provide for widespread citizen involvement in the planning 

process, and to allow citizens the opportunity to review and comment on proposed 
changes to comprehensive land use plans prior to any formal public hearing to 
consider the proposed changes. 

 
Findings: Statewide Planning Goal 1 requires cities and counties to create and use a citizen 

involvement process designed to include affected area residents in planning activities 
and decision-making.  On April 29, 2014, City staff mailed copies of a Notice of 
Public Hearing and map to all owners affected by this action (Exhibit E). The same 
notice was published in the Molalla Pioneer on May 14, 2014. Written information 
and/or Staff Report was available seven days prior to the June 4, 2014 public hearing 
at Molalla City Hall.  

 
Conclusion: Statewide goal of citizen involvement has been met through the mechanisms 

described above. 
 
 

Goal 2: Land Use Planning.  To establish a land use planning process and policy framework 
as a basis for all decisions and actions related to land use and to ensure a factual base 
for such decisions and actions. 
 

Finding: Molalla’s acknowledged Comprehensive Plan and implementing ordinances provide a 
State-approved process for land use decision making, and a policy framework derived 
from a proper factual base.  The City's Comprehensive Plan, implementing 
ordinances and State Law provide criteria by which the proposed island annexation 
will be processed. All of the subject properties are within the Molalla Urban Growth 
Area.   

 



5 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

Conclusion: Statewide goal of land use planning has been met through the use of Molalla’s 
acknowledged Comprehensive Plan, implementing ordinances and State Law 

 
 
Statewide Planning Goals 3 and 4 have been combined for the purposes of this Staff Report 
as follows: 
 
Goal 3: Agricultural Lands.  To preserve and maintain agricultural lands. 
Goal 4: Forest Lands.  To conserve forest lands by maintaining the forest land base and to 

protect the state's forest economy by making possible economically efficient forest 
practices that assure the continuous growing and harvesting of forest tree species as 
the leading use on forest land.... 

 
Finding: Neither Goal 3 or 4 apply to this action because all properties are within the Molalla 

UGA and none of the properties have agricultural or forest Comprehensive Plan 
designations.   

 
Conclusion: The proposed zone changes will not adversely impact agricultural lands as 

defined by Statewide Planning Goal 3, or forest lands as defined by Goal 4 nor do 
either of these Goals apply.  

 
 

Goal 5: Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources.  To protect 
natural resources and conserve scenic and historic areas and open spaces. 

 
Finding: Statewide Planning Goal 5 requires local governments to adopt programs that will 

protect natural resources and conserve scenic, historic, and open space resources for 
present and future generations.  Goal 5 requires local governments to inventory 
natural resources such as wetlands, riparian corridors, and wildlife habitat.  In 
addition, Goal 5 encourages local governments to maintain current inventories of 
open spaces, scenic views and sites, and historic resources.  Significant sites must be 
identified and protected according to Goal 5 rules contained in the Oregon 
Administrative Rules, Chapter 660, Division 23. 

 
 Goal 5 resources within the Molalla UGA have previously been inventoried and 

evaluated. The subject properties except one are all designated for urban development 
and many of these properties are currently developed at an urban level. The one 
exception is the Pioneer Cemetery currently owned and under the jurisdiction of 
Clackamas County. The annexation and zone change will not affect ownership or 
jurisdictional responsibility of the Pioneer Cemetery.    

 
Conclusion: The island annexation and zone changes will not conflict with or adversely impact 

Goal 5 and are consistent with Goal 5. 
  



6 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

Goal 6: Air, Water, and Land Resource Quality.  To maintain and improve the quality of 
air, water and land resources of the State. 
 

Finding: Statewide Planning Goal 6 requires that waste and process discharges from future 
development, combined with that of existing development, do not violate State or 
Federal environmental quality regulations.  The annexation and rezoning does not 
approve development activity and is unlikely to generate waste streams that are 
significantly more adverse to the environment and the City’s treatment capacity than 
would be the case if the property remained unincorporated.    

 
 The City has regulations in place to control the generation and disposal of wastes, and 

the properties are or either can be served by City water and sewer service once 
annexed. Therefore, the proposed annexation and rezoning is not expected to have any 
deleterious effects on the quality of the air, water, or land resources of the State.  
Existing state, federal, and local land use and environmental standards will be 
sufficient to ensure that subsequent land use activities regarding current and future 
development will be conducted in a manner that is consistent with, and will achieve 
the purpose of Goal 6. 

 
Conclusion: The requested annexation and zone changes are consistent with Statewide 

Planning Goal 6.   
 
 
Goal 7: Areas Subject to Natural Disasters and Hazards.  To protect life and property from 

natural disasters and hazards. 
 
Finding: The subject properties contain relatively flat topography similar to the balance of 

Molalla and are not within a special overlay zone or in an area that is designated as 
susceptible to flooding or other natural hazards.  Any new development on any of the 
properties will be required to comply with development standards, building codes and 
public safety requirements.  These existing regulations serve to ensure the protection 
of life and property. 

 
Conclusion: Based on the above findings, the requested map amendments will be consistent 

with Goal 7. 
 
Goal 8: Recreational Needs.  To satisfy the recreational needs of the citizens of the state and 

visitors and, where appropriate, to provide for the citing of necessary recreational 
facilities including destination resorts. 

 
Finding: The subject property has not been designated by the City of Molalla or Clackamas 

County as land needed to meet the recreational needs of the citizens of, or visitors to, 
the state of Oregon.  The property is currently zoned by the City and Clackamas 
County for urban development with no special geographic or natural advantages for 
recreational use.   

 



7 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

Conclusion: The requested annexation and zone change will not adversely affect recreational 
opportunities within the City limits or urban growth boundary.  The proposal is 
consistent with Goal 8. 

 
 
Goal 9: Economy of the State.  To provide adequate opportunities throughout the State for a 

variety of economic activities vital to the health, welfare, and prosperity of Oregon's 
citizens. 

 
Finding: The subject properties are located inside the City’s UGB, and planned for urban 

development. Annexation and compliant zoning does not approve development but 
will have the effect of allowing future urban development pursuant to current 
development standards and regulatory compliance of these properties within the city 
limits of Molalla.  

   
Conclusion: The Statewide goal of providing adequate economic opportunities will be met by 

approving the request. 
 
 
Goal 10: Housing.  To provide for the housing needs of citizens of the State. 

 
Finding: The proposed annexation and zone change includes a variety of fully developed, 

partially developed, nonconforming developed and vacant residential, commercial 
and industrial land.  For example, Trinity Estates is a fully served and developed city 
standard subdivision. Each of these properties are within the UGB and the residential 
land is included within the current Buildable Lands Inventory as developable and 
urbanizable land.   

 
Conclusion: The proposed annexation and zone changes are therefore consistent with Goal 10. 
 
 
Goal 11: Public Facilities and Services.  To plan and develop a timely, orderly, and efficient 

arrangement of public facilities and services to serve as a framework for urban and 
rural development. 

 
Finding: Most of the properties are currently served or partially served with urban levels of 

water and sewer service from the City of Molalla (Exhibit C & D). Specifically, the 
96 properties are served with water and sewer as follows: 

 
Fully served with water and sewer 42 
Partially served with one service  18 
Developed with no service  16 
Vacant or undeveloped   20 (Includes Pioneer Cemetery) 
 



8 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

Currently, there are water and sewer mains located within a reasonable distance from 
all properties identified as part of this action. All properties are located within the 
infrastructure planning areas for the City of Molalla.  

 
Conclusion: Based on the above findings, Staff concludes that the proposal is consistent with 

Statewide Planning Goal 11. 
 
 
Goal 12: Transportation.  To provide and encourage a safe, convenient, and economic 

transportation system. 
 
Finding: This action is not for the purpose of approving development activity and only includes 

the annexation and zone change to compliant zones for each of these properties. All 
properties are located within the UGB and have been included within the current 
Transportation System Plan as well as the unacknowledged Downtown Molalla 
Development and OR 211 Streetscape Plan. This action alone will not lead to a change 
in the existing level of service or otherwise have a significant impact on the 
transportation system.  

 
Conclusion: Future development that includes providing access to the properties will be 

addressed by the City at the time a specific development proposal is reviewed.  
Based on the above finding, the annexation and zone change are consistent with 
Statewide Planning Goal 12. 

 
 
Goal 13: Energy Conservation.  To conserve energy. 

 
Finding: Statewide Planning Goal 13 requires that land uses shall be managed and controlled so 

as to maximize the conservation of all forms of energy, based upon sound economic 
principles. Properties included in this action are either currently or partially served 
with all forms of energy available within the Molalla UGB. The proposal is consistent 
with principles of efficient land use and energy efficiency. 

 
Conclusion: The annexation and zone changes are consistent with Goal 13.   
 
 
Goal 14: Urbanization.  To provide for an orderly and efficient transition from rural to urban 

land use. 
 
Finding: The 96 properties are all “urbanizable land” and located within the Molalla UGB and 

do not include any rural designated land based on Goal 14 language. Provisions of this 
Goal have been previously met through the acknowledgment of the City’s UGA 
certifying compliance with Goal 14 and the ability to provide urban services 

 
Conclusion: The annexation and zone changes are consistent with the purposes and intent of 

Statewide Planning Goal 14.   



9 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

III. COMPLIANCE WITH CITY OF MOLALLA ZONE CHANGE CRITERIA 
 
Section 19.7.300 (B) of the Molalla development Code (Zone Changes) provides the following 
criteria for approving a zone change: 
 

1. Approval of the request is consistent with the Statewide Planning Goals; 
2. Approval of the request is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan; 
3. The property and affected area is presently provided with adequate public facilities, 

services and transportation networks to support the use, or such facilities, services 
and transportation networks are planned to be provided in the planning period; and 

4. The change is in the public interest with regard to neighborhood or community 
conditions, or corrects a mistake or inconsistency in the comprehensive plan or land 
use district map regarding property which is the subject of the application; and  

5. The amendment conforms to applicable administrative rules of the Oregon Land 
Conservation and Development Commission, including the transportation planning 
rules.   

 
The Commission should note that this action is a Legislative Action and does not necessarily 
have specific criteria. However, quasi-judicial zone changes require the process as detailed above 
and provide guidance for a fully processed decision. Much of the criteria has been discussed 
previously and to reduce redundancy we will refer to previous statements when applicable.  
 
 
Criteria #1 Statewide Planning Goals: See Section II. 

 
Criteria #2 Comprehensive Plan Consistency:  The proposed zone changes conform to the 
Molalla Comprehensive Plan including both the map and written policies by virtue of the zone 
changes occurring as part of this action. Each of these properties has been located within the 
Molalla UGB since the creation of the boundary and have been included as part of all full build 
out plans throughout the planning period.  
 
Criteria # 3 Public Facilities:  The discussion under Section II Statewide Planning Goal 11 
highlights this criteria as part of the Statewide Planning Goal section. But to reiterate the 
properties identified as part of this action are either fully served or partially served with existing 
city services including water, sewer, streets and storm drainage. The annexation and zone change 
by itself will not create any additional need for public facilities and services, subsequent 
development almost certainly will.  However, the extent to which additional public facilities and 
services is required to serve the property will be determined at the time of development.  
 
Criteria #4 Public Interest: The public interest regarding this matter is in the form of 
development consistency and equity. Highway 211/Main Street is the gateway to Molalla and 
varying development standards, enforcement and taxation has created an inconsistency for 
current city residents. This action will apply uniform development standards, enforcement and 
taxation throughout the developed City of Molalla.  
 
Criteria #5 OAR Compliance: See Section II 



10 
 

P-6-14  Island Annexation Staff Report  June 4, 2014 
 

 
Finding: The proposed annexation and zone changes for the 96 properties comply with 

provisions identified in the Molalla Development Code.  
   
IV. CONCLUSION 
 
As stated earlier in this Staff Report the Planning Commissions decision process centers on the 
following; 
  

1. Does this proposal comply with the Statewide Planning Goals? 
2. Can properties affected by this proposal be adequately served by urban services? 
3. Does this proposal comply with the Comprehensive Plan? 
4. Does this proposal comply with applicable Oregon Administrative Rules? 

 
Based on the foregoing findings it is Staff’s position that the proposed action complies with the 
Statewide Planning Goals, can be served with urban levels of service, complies with the Molalla 
Comprehensive Plan and complies with applicable OAR’s. Staff recommends that the Planning 
Commission forward a recommendation of approval to the City Council regarding this 
annexation and zone change action.  
 
V. ACTION ALTERNATIVES 
 
The Molalla Planning Commission should take one of the following actions before the close of 
this meeting: 
 

1. Close the public hearing and, after deliberating on the matter, pass a motion to 
recommend to the City Council approval of the requested annexation and zone 
changes.   

2. Close the public hearing and, after deliberating on the matter, pass a motion to 
recommend to the City Council denial of the proposed annexation and zone 
changes.  

3. Pass a motion to continue the public hearing to a specified date and time, or to 
close the public hearing and to leave the record open to a specified date and time for 
submittal of additional evidence and rebuttal. 

 
When the Planning Commission makes a decision on the application, it must also make specific 
findings to support its decision such as adopting the Staff Report as its Findings Document.  The 
Planning Commission may also pass a motion to authorize the Chair of the Planning Commission 
to review and sign the Findings of Fact and Decision document on its behalf, or it may pass a 
motion directing Staff to prepare the Findings document for its approval and signature at the next 
Planning Commission meeting. 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Dan Huff 
City Manager    











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































ORDINANCE 2014‐26 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2007‐06B AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO SEWER UTILITY IN THE 
CITY OF MOLALLA ESTABLISHING UTILITY LICENSE FEE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY  

 

 

Whereas, on September 12, 2007 the Molalla City Council adopted utility franchise fees per Ordinance 

2007‐06B for Sewer Utility Franchise Fee and; 

Whereas, per Oster Professional who is the City of Molalla’s auditors have advised the City of Molalla to 

repeal the above stated ordinances to stay compliant and; 

The City of Molalla ordains as follows: 

 Section 1.  Municipal Public Sewer Utility. The term “Municipal Public Sewer Utility” as used in this 

Ordinance shall be construed to mean any individual, partnership, corporation, cooperative, municipal 

corporation, and all other legal entities installing, owning, operating, or maintaining any sewer system, 

sewer equipment and appliances in, upon, under, over or along the public streets, alleys, and other 

public ways within the City of Molalla for the purpose of providing Sanitary Sewer Services to any of the 

residents of the City or outside the City which sewer is paid for wholly or in part by the users thereof.  

Section 2. Fee Required. Each Municipal Public Sewer Utility shall pay to the City a right of way use or 

business license fee as follows: five percent (5%) paid monthly of any and all gross revenues of such 

public utility received for sewer service within the City for the users thereof. “Gross Revenue” as the 

term is used herein will include any and all revenues for the providing Sanitary Sewer Services, including 

any one‐time miscellaneous charges.  

Section 3. Payment of Use or License Fee. Each Municipal Public Sewer Utility shall file with the Finance 

Director on or before the twentieth (20th) day of each calendar month, the monthly fee and statement 

showing the amount of Gross Revenue of the Municipal Public Sewer Utility for the month immediately 

preceding the date upon which such statement is required to be filed.  

Section 4. Ordinance Does Not Constitute Grant or Franchise. This Ordinance shall not be construed as 

being a grant or franchise.  

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public 

health, safety and welfare, an emergency is declared to exist and this Ordinance shall take effect on July 

8, 2014 for compliance purposes.  

 

                __________________________ 

                Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 

Attest this 8th day of July 2014 

 

_________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder  



ORDINANCE 2014‐27 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2007‐07 AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO WATER UTILITY IN THE 
CITY OF MOLALLA ESTABLISHING UTILITY LICENSE FEE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY  

 

 

Whereas, on September 12, 2007 the Molalla City Council adopted utility franchise fees per Ordinance 

2007‐07 for Water Utility Franchise Fee and; 

Whereas, per Oster Professional who is the City of Molalla’s auditors have advised the City of Molalla to 

repeal the above stated ordinances to stay compliant and; 

The City of Molalla ordains as follows: 

 Section 1.  Municipal Public Water Utility. The term “Municipal Public Water Utility” as used in this 

Ordinance shall be construed to mean any individual, partnership, corporation, cooperative, municipal 

corporation, and all other legal entities installing, owning, operating, or maintaining any water system, 

water equipment and appliances in, upon, under, over or along the public streets, alleys, and other 

public ways within the City of Molalla for the purpose of providing Sanitary Water Services to any of the 

residents of the City or outside the City which water is paid for wholly or in part by the users thereof.  

Section 2. Fee Required. Each Municipal Public Water Utility shall pay to the City a right of way use or 

business license fee as follows: five percent (5%) paid monthly of any and all gross revenues of such 

public utility received for water service within the City for the users thereof. “Gross Revenue” as the 

term is used herein will include any and all revenues for the providing Sanitary Water Services, including 

any one‐time miscellaneous charges.  

Section 3. Payment of Use or License Fee. Each Municipal Public Water Utility shall file with the Finance 

Director on or before the twentieth (20th) day of each calendar month, the monthly fee and statement 

showing the amount of Gross Revenue of the Municipal Public Water Utility for the month immediately 

preceding the date upon which such statement is required to be filed.  

Section 4. Ordinance Does Not Constitute Grant or Franchise. This Ordinance shall not be construed as 

being a grant or franchise.  

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public 

health, safety and welfare, an emergency is declared to exist and this Ordinance shall take effect on July 

8, 2014 for compliance purposes.  

 

                __________________________ 

                Mayor Debbie Rogge 

 

Attest this 8th day of July 2014 

 

_________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder  

 



ORDINANCE 2014‐28 
 

AN ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE 2007‐08 AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO STORM STORM WATER 
UTILITY IN THE CITY OF MOLALLA ESTABLISHING UTILITY LICENSE FEE; DECLARING AN EMERGENCY  

 

 

 

Whereas, on September 12, 2007 the Molalla City Council adopted utility franchise fees per Ordinance 

2007‐08 for Storm water Utility Franchise Fee and; 

Whereas, per Oster Professional who is the City of Molalla’s auditors have advised the City of Molalla to 

repeal the above stated ordinances to stay compliant and; 

The City of Molalla ordains as follows: 

 Section 1.  Municipal Public Storm water Utility. The term “Municipal Public Storm water Utility” as 

used in this Ordinance shall be construed to mean any individual, partnership, corporation, cooperative, 

municipal corporation, and all other legal entities installing, owning, operating, or maintaining any storm 

water system, storm water equipment and appliances in, upon, under, over or along the public streets, 

alleys, and other public ways within the City of Molalla for the purpose of providing Sanitary Storm 

water Services to any of the residents of the City or outside the City which storm water is paid for wholly 

or in part by the users thereof.  

Section 2. Fee Required. Each Municipal Public Storm water Utility shall pay to the City a right of way 

use or business license fee as follows: five percent (5%) paid monthly of any and all gross revenues of 

such public utility received for storm water service within the City for the users thereof. “Gross 

Revenue” as the term is used herein will include any and all revenues for the providing Sanitary Storm 

water Services, including any one‐time miscellaneous charges.  

Section 3. Payment of Use or License Fee. Each Municipal Public Storm water Utility shall file with the 

Finance Director on or before the twentieth (20th) day of each calendar month, the monthly fee and 

statement showing the amount of Gross Revenue of the Municipal Public Storm water Utility for the 

month immediately preceding the date upon which such statement is required to be filed.  

Section 4. Ordinance Does Not Constitute Grant or Franchise. This Ordinance shall not be construed as 

being a grant or franchise.  

Section 5. Effective Date. This Ordinance being necessary for the immediate preservation of the public 

health, safety and welfare, an emergency is declared to exist and this Ordinance shall take effect on July 

8, 2014 for compliance purposes.  

                __________________________ 

                Mayor Debbie Rogge 

Attest this 8th day of July 2014 

 

_________________________ 

Sadie Cramer, City Recorder  

 


	Agenda 070914
	City Council 06.25.14
	PLANNING COMMISSION WORKSESSION MINUTES
	TAC Minutes 062414
	Annexation Letter
	Signed PC Findings Doc
	PC Staff Report Island Annexation June 2014
	Annexation Map 1
	Ord 2014-06
	Ord 2014-07
	ORD 2014-08
	ord 2014-09
	ORD 2014-10
	ORD 2014-11
	ORD 2014-12
	ORD 2014-13
	ORD 2014-14
	ORD 2014-15
	ORD 2014-16
	ORD 2014-17
	ORD 2014-18
	ORD 2014-19
	ORD 2014-20
	ORD 2014-21
	ORD 2014-22
	ORD 2014-23
	ORD 2014-24
	ORD 2014-25
	Ordinance 2014-26
	Ordinance 2014-27 Repealing Ord 2007-27 Water License Fee
	ordinance 2014-28 Repealing Storm Water Licence Fee 2007-08

